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Re : Application to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste Licence 
i 
1 
" Dear Sir / Madam 

AP 

I In accordance with Article 9 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 1997 I wish to inform 

you that our office submitted a Waste Licence Application to the Environmental Protection Agency, on 

behalf of our client Greenstar Limited, La Vallee, Fassaroe, Bray Co. Wicklow for the company's 

Recycling Centre at Ramstown, Gorey, Co. Wexford. The application was submitted to the EPA's 

offices in Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford on 24/6/05 and we notified you to this effect in a letter 

dated 21/6/05 which also included a copy of the text of the public notices. However, since then the 

wording of the site notice and newspaper advertisement have been amended to include information on 

the quantity and nature of the wastes to be processed at the facility and we wish to notify you of these 

amendments. An amended site notice will be erected and an amended newspaper advertisement 
published to reflect this additional information. The text of each of these notices is identical and is 

enclosed. 

Yours sincerely, 

On behalf of Greenstar Ltd. 

Dona1 Marron B.Sc., M.Sc. PGeo 

Regional Director 

Business Centre, Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 

: +353 1 293 1200 %Fax: +353 1 293 1250 :: Email: enviro,dublin@wyg.com 3Website: www,wyg.com 

Young Green Ireland Ltd 
ered in Republic of Ireland Number 310574 Registered Office: Eastgate House, Lock Ouay, Limerick. VAT No.lE 633057411 

t - Cork - Derry - Dublin - Limerick - Offices throughout the UK and overseas 

of directors may be inspected a t  the above address. thinking beyond consthction 
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IIf j l  
i I  APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

1 FOR A WASTE LICENCE 
I 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of th? Waste Management Act, 1996, 
that Greenstar Ltd, La Vallee, Fassaroe, Bray, Co. Wicklow is applying to the Environmental 
Protection Agency for a Waste Licence for the company's wastk Recycling Centre at Ramstown, 
Gorey, Co. Wexford (National Grid Reference E3145, N1584). 

The principal activity carried out at the site, as specified in the Fourth Schedule to the Waste 
Management Act, 1996, is as follows: 

"2. Recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are' not used ,as solvents (including 
composting and other biological transformation processes.)" 

Other activities carried out at the site, as specified in the Fourth Schedule to the Waste 
Management Act, 1996, are as follows :- 

"3. Recycling or reclamation of metals and metal compounds." . k 

"4. Recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials." 

"1 3. Storage of waste intended for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph 
of this schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where such 
waste is produced." ' 

The activities carried out at the site, as specified in the Third Schedule to the Waste Management 
Act, 1996, are as follows :- 

" I I. Blending or mixture prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph 
of this Schedule." 

" 12. Repackaging prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph, of this 
Schedule." 

"13. Storage prior to submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this 
Schedule, other than temporary storage, pending collection, on the premises where the waste 
concerned is produced." 

It is proposed that the Recycling Centre will process up to 30,000 tonnes per year of non- 
hazardous commercial, industrial, household, construction and demolition wastes. 

8 

A copy of the Waste Licence Application, Environmental Impact Statement and such further 
information relating to the application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the 
Agency's consideration of the application will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the Agency, 
be available for inspection or purchase at the headquarters of the Agency, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford, Ireland. 
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